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Question 1:  Is this a stand-alone strategic planning tool?

Answer 1:  It is a strategic planning tool that must interface with the existing Federal Election Commission financial system that is an Oracle based PeopleSoft financial system and it must be able to import data from the FEC personnel system and the National Finance Center (NFC) payroll processing system.  Data must be exportable to the Microsoft Office suite of software used by the FEC.

Question 2:  What backend legacy systems will it interface with? 
Answer 2:  The system must replace existing legacy systems as described in the Request for Proposals (RFP) that produce FTE usage reports, provide personnel cost projections for budgeting and planning purposes (data from NFC and FEC personnel system), and interface with and replace the existing MIS program (work hours and costs by program).  All of these legacy systems are 1032/COBOL systems, with examples that are provided in the RFP.  The proposed solution replaces these legacy systems with Oracle based systems that interface with the proposed budget projection and preparation solution, to integrate MIS, FTE, and projection programs with the budget preparation and planning system that meets A-11 and GPRA requirements for strategic planning and performance budgeting.  The new systems must interface with the NFC payroll data and FEC personnel data.

Question 3:  Can the offer be split for software and consulting, although the RFP states turnkey system?

Answer 3:  No, it is a single RFP for a total system that (1) includes the software, the necessary hardware requirements, the proposed solution to replace legacy programs, (2) provides the necessary interfaces with the financial system at the FEC and (3) produces a budget formulation program.  It also includes the necessary support to design and implement the system.

Question 4:  This type of system needs close coordination between the agency's IT and business units.  What, if any, will be the role in project implementation for FEC personnel from IT or Business side of the house?

Answer 4:  The FEC will assign the necessary personnel to make the project succeed; at least one person from the budget office will be assigned to work directly with the project team, and necessary support from the FEC IT staff will be made available.

Question 5:  Given the need for a fixed price quote, will FEC personnel be part of the project team?  And what should we assume from them in terms of skill sets?

Answer 5:  The FEC personnel will have detailed knowledge of the FEC budgeting and planning process, the existing legacy software and programming, and the results desired for the new system.  IT staff with knowledge of the FEC legacy systems, interfaces, and existing Oracle financial system will be made available as needed for input and answering technical questions.  FEC staff will not develop the system, but will be closely involved in the definitional and design phases as needed.  FEC personnel serving as members of the project team will represent the "business" and the IT staff.

Question 6:  There is an assumption for the need for on-going support after the implementation phase.  What are the timelines for your budgeting process, so we can plan to have appropriate personnel available?

Answer 6:  Federal budgets are prepared in the spring and summer each year for submission to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) by September or October, with congressional justifications sent to Capitol Hill in the winter/early spring of the next year.  The new system will prepare the budget for the FY 2006 in parallel with the existing system next year (2004) and fully prepare the FY 2007 budget in FY 2005.  The system will also allow the FEC to monitor the implementation of appropriations, i.e., the FY Management Plans for FY 2005 and FY 2006.  The Federal budget and planning process is an on-going process and really lasts all year long.

Question 7:  It is very difficult to estimate the implementation and supports stages of any project; at least until the Detailed Discovery/Needs Analysis phase is complete.  This generally occurs during the first month of the project.  There are a number of ways of ensuring a fixed price contract does not go out of control.  Among these are:

i.  Fix price the Discovery Phase and give the FEC our professional estimate at the rest.  But do not lock into a fixed price for the implementation/support phases until after the Discovery Phase is complete, and we have a fully agreed upon project plan.

ii.  Detail a list of assumptions that we are using for our estimate, and have a change control process in place for when these assumptions are mistaken.  This makes the project more tedious, but protects both the FEC and the vendor.

There are others as well.  Is there a particular method you'd prefer for our estimation assumptions?

Answer 7:  In order to effectively evaluate the offerors' proposals, the FEC needs a fully estimated cost for the total project up front, including discovery, design, and implementation phases.

Question 8:  Have calculations been formulated for business measures, salary, and benefits?  If yes, can they be reused or will the Contractor have to re-formulate them?  If yes, can they be made available in order to look at the complexity in costing out the system?  If not, what assumptions can we make in order to fix price this contract?

Answer 8:  One of the requirements of the new system is that it replaces legacy systems that calculate personnel costs for budgets projected into the future fiscal years.  The FEC has supplied examples of the legacy system outputs and the types of file required, and have noted that an interface with NFC financial data as well as FEC personnel information is required.  The calculations are dynamic in that they change with changes in existing staff profile and depending upon the variables adjusted for the projections:  COLAs, WIG increases, CSRS and FERS percentages, and TSP participation.

Question 9:  Does the entire system have to be Oracle or will other financial and performance measurement systems be considered?

Answer 9:  The system must be in Oracle to work with the FEC IT platform and it must allow for the exportation of data and tables into the Microsoft Office suite.  The FEC financial system is an Oracle based PeopleSoft system.  Parts of the system may use other applications, but the systems and the data must be able to interface with Oracle based systems.  

Question 10:  What is the intended server configuration that FEC plans to use including the server specifications as to the current capacity, memory, speed, etc?

Answer 10:  The vendor is to supply the necessary hardware configuration requirements to support the proposed solution and provided program.  The vendor must determine the needs to support the proposed solution.  The FEC has a contract with an off-site vendor for mainframes for the legacy systems and a computer room in-house with servers for Lotus Notes and various applications.  The server used would need to be configured for the system proposed, whatever that is.  We are currently using a Sun Solaris based system for Oracle databases and Microsoft applications.

Question 11:  Is the data for the project readily available and easily accessible?  Are the extracts from non-Oracle based source systems defined and tested?

Answer 11:  The data from existing legacy systems is readily available and tested, and the existing interfaces will be available for the development and conversion processes.  However, it will be up to the vendor to supply the necessary new interfaces with NFC and FEC data necessary to support the projection and budget formulation package prepared.  The vendor is tasked with replacing legacy projection and reporting systems with a new system that interfaces with the NFC data and the PeopleSoft financial system, and is tasked with testing the interfaces and the data produced with the new system.

Question 12:  Will the FEC accept a proposal in which the software solution is offered on one GSA Schedule and the implementation services are offered on another?  This is a common practice within the IT solutions industry and allows for teaming of best of breed solutions with domain experienced systems integrators.  Many integrators intentionally do not have the ability to sell software solutions because they want to maintain impartiality and propose the best solution for an agency, rather than just proposing the one they have a business relationship with.

Answer 12:  No.  As specified in the Statement of Work (Reference:  Section C.F), the Contractor is responsible for providing to the FEC the system and all related support (i.e., training, maintenance, upgrades, etc.).  The Government, however, has no objections to teaming arrangements between two or more firms.

Question 13:  The RFP references an Oracle based solution.  Is the intent of this question to mandate that the solution does not require some other relational database?

Answer 13:  Yes.
Question 14:  Is there a preferred user interface (i.e., web based interface or a spreadsheet interface) for the system?

Answer 14:  There is no preferred user interface for this system.

Question 15:  The Request For Proposals (RFP) discusses acceptance procedures including a reserve of 30% until final acceptance.  The FEC is requesting a COTS solution, which implies that the software itself will not be code modified but will be implemented to reflect the business model and practices of the FEC.  Typically, COTS software is purchased at award and is warranted against the documentation.  Acceptance is against the documentation.  Because of this, our assumption is that the acceptance policy and reserve applies to the implementation component of the solution.  Is this correct?

Answer 15:  As specified in the solicitation, the payment of the final 30% of the contract value is retained and to be released solely upon final acceptance of the fully operational system as functional in conformance with the system requirements.  

Question 16:  Reference:  Section C.1.C Project Background

a. Paragraph 5, sentence 2 states “The new system must also integrate data from the FEC MIS system that also has to be converted over from a 1032/COBOL environment to the new system.”  Does the project’s scope include the creation of the converted FEC MIS system, or an interface to an FEC MIS system being converted as part of another project?

Answer 16:  A converted MIS system as well as the other converted legacy systems.  The solution replaces old legacy FEC systems with an integrated budget preparation system.

Question 17:  Reference:  Section C.1.D Project Scope

a. Bullet 9 states that, as part of the mandatory functionality of the new system, “the FTE and Personnel data must be usable in a budget preparation system that complies with GPRA requirements and OMB A-11”.  Further, Section C.1.H Project Deliverables states that the new system is required to produce the FY 2007 Budget Submission, FY 2007 Performance Plan, FEC Strategic Plan, and FY 2006 Management Plan.

Shall this project develop a budget preparation system that complies with GPRA and OMB A-11 requirements Part 6 and Part 7, including Exhibit 300 reports, and thereby qualify as an Earned Value Management System in addition to being a budget preparation system, or will the information produced by this project be used as input to separate, compliant budget and/or EVM preparation system(s)?

Answer 17:  The Request For Proposals (RFP) is designed to solicit proposals for a budget preparation system that complies with GPRA and OMB A-11.  The FEC’s current budget system consists of legacy based projection systems that calculate payroll and employee benefit costs.  These projection capabilities need to be replicated by the new system in software that is Oracle based.  In addition to the projection capabilities, the intent of this RFP is to acquire the Commission’s first primary and consolidated budget system.  Preference will be given to systems that produce “camera ready” submissions that are in full compliance with all GPRA and OMB statutes.  The Commission currently has no such budget preparation system.

Question 18:  Reference:  Section C.1.E Technical Requirements, Paragraph (1), Software

a. Does the requirement “software must be Oracle based”, mean that the proposed COTS software solution must store its’ data in an Oracle database management system, or that, in addition, all client user interface software proposed must be supplied by Oracle Corporation, e.g., built upon Oracle’s SQL*Form and SQL* Reportwriter products?

Answer 18:  The requirement “software must be Oracle based” means that the proposed COTS software solution must store its data in an Oracle database management system.  
Question 19:  Reference:  Section C.1.E Technical Requirements, Paragraph (2), Server

a. The RFP states that FEC shall supply the server hardware.  Does the FEC intend to furnish the server’s operating system software?  If so, what operating system will be furnished?

b. Will the FEC also furnish the Oracle 8i database management system software?  If not, Oracle Corporation has discontinued sales of Oracle 8i database product in preference to their Oracle 9i product.  Is it acceptable to propose a newer, supported version of the database?

c. Sentence three states “The solution the vendor provides must be compatible with Windows 98, 2000, XP & NT 4.0.”  Does this operating system requirement apply to the server, the server’s clients or to both?  For example, must the Oracle database serving up to 40 staff be designed to be hosted, e.g., on a Windows 98 server?  Further, Windows XP, when used as a server, does not allow more than 10 concurrent network connections, thus making it difficult to meet the scaled scalability requirement.

Answer 19:  


a.  Yes, the FEC will provide Sun Solaris 8 operating system.


b.  Yes, the FEC will provide Oracle 8i database management system software.  


c.  The FEC’s production database is Oracle running on Sun hardware and operating system.  Client software 

                 (user’s personal PCs) operates on the above-mentioned MS Windows platforms.          

Question 20:  Reference Section J.1, General Information

a. Where is the document “FEC MIS Process.pdf” reference in this section to be found?

Answer 20:  The original document, attached to the solicitation was deleted via Amendment 0001 due to Privacy Act concerns.  The “cleansed” version of this document was reattached to the solicitation via Amendment 0003.  See Amendment 0003. 

Question 21:  Reference Section B.1

a. Would the Commission entertain proposals on an other than Firm Fixed Price basis?

Answer 21:  No.

Question 22:  Reference:  Section C.1.C

a. Paragraph C implies that the FEC is only interested in projecting payroll and payroll related costs.  Attachment “Listing of FEC Object Codes” incorporates both payroll and non-payroll expense types.  Please clarify whether the FEC is interested in a comprehensive budgeting solution, or just a solution to forecast payroll and payroll-related costs.

Answer 22:   The FEC is interested in a projection/payroll system.
Question 23:  Reference:  Section C.1.H

a. When does the FY 2006 budgeting cycle begin?  When does it end?

Answer 23:  

a. The FY 2006 budget cycle begins January 2004.
b. The FY 2006 budget cycle ends when the FY 2006 appropriation is enacted.
Question 24:  Reference:  Section C.1.P

a. With respect to Section P of the RFP, which states that the FEC intends to withhold 30% of the contract value until final acceptance, will the FEC consider proposals which include alternative methods of assuring contract performance that are more consistent with standard industry practice?

Answer 24:  No.

Question 25:  Reference:  Section C.E/C.1.F

a. The RFP states that the FEC expects to provide hardware necessary for this project based on the hardware system requirements defined and recommended by the Contractor pursuant to the RFP.  Would the FEC consider providing the COTS software in a similar manner such that FEC would contract directly with the COTS vendor to provide the software that the Contractor recommends pursuant to the RFP and the overall project requirements?

Answer 25:  No.  

Question 26:  Reference:  Section M

a. Estimated Period of Performance—Can you please provide the estimated date of award for this contract?

Answer 26:  The estimated award date for this contract is July 21, 2003.

Question 27:  Reference Section C.U

a. Does the Government anticipate travel outside of the Washington D.C. area?  If so, how should this be presented as part of the cost proposal?

Answer 27:  No, the Government does not anticipate travel outside of the Washington D.C. area.

Question 28:  Please provide any information that you can provide with regards to the budget for this project.

Answer 28:  The Government is not going to provide the Government estimate for this procurement.

Question 29:  The RFP defines the deliverable acceptance period to be 30 days.  Would the FEC consider shortening this deliverable acceptance period?

Answer 29:  No.

Question 30:  Section C, Item D, on page 6 of the solicitation talks to on-line and live support Monday – Friday 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM.  While live support indicates help desk support, what specifically does on-line speak to?  Do you require on-line training features, on-line documentation for reference, or FAQ sheets on a web site?

Answer 30:   The FEC asked for both on-line and live support, how you structure that is part of the proposed solution that the Government will evaluate.  At a minimum, the on-line support is for problem solving.
Question 31:  Section C, Item E on page 7 of the solicitation identifies that the software must be Oracle based.  Are there any other specifications for the system architecture?

Answer 31:   That is for the solution that is proposed, i.e., the vendor needs to determine the necessary structure including software and hardware and servers, and the FEC will determine how best to fit the solution into the existing structure or if new hardware is requested.  The system must be Oracle based and with work with our existing Oracle 8i system.  
Question 32:  Section C, Item E on page 7 of the solicitation identifies FEC client workstation configurations.  However, this item also identifies that the FEC expects to migrate to future versions of Microsoft Windows.  Must the application provided operate on existing workstations (i.e., 100 MHz with 64MB memory) or will the workstations be upgraded prior to release of this application?

Answer 32:   Yes, the application must operate on the existing systems but the FEC will be migrating to newer versions as time passes.
Question 33:  Section C, Item K on page 9 speaks to Key Personnel—are personnel required to have Security Clearances?  If yes, at what level?

Answer 33:  No, Contractor personnel are not required to have Security Clearances.  However, all key personnel will be required to sign non-disclosure forms.

Question 34:  Section C, Item L on page 9 speaks to Place of Performance.  Are personnel required to perform work in FEC spaces or can the Contractor perform work in Contractor workspaces?

Answer 34:   The Contractor can perform work in Contractor workspaces.  The Contractor, however, will have to perform work at the FEC for installation/support of the application.

Question 35:  Section C, Item M on page 9 identifies the Estimated period of performance for this effort from date of Award through no later than September 30, 2004.  Is helpdesk support required beyond this time period?

Answer 35:  Yes, helpdesk support will be required beyond this time period.

Question 36:  For the attachments available online at http://www.fec.gov/pages/procure.htm, the following links all point to the same file obl_example_e.doc:

· Attachment 5 to Section J of FE-3-AR-0001

· MIS Process Methodology

· MIS Process Output

This file is the “Example of Budget Projection Program” referenced in Amendment 2.  The MIS Process Output and MIS Process Methodology referenced in Amendment 3 are not accessible.

Answer 36:  The MIS Process Output and MIS Process Methodology documents referenced in Amendment 0003 are accessible through the Federal Business Opportunities website (http://www.fedbizopps.gov).  The files posted onto the FEC’s website have been corrected to match what is contained on the FEDBIZOPPS website.  

Question 37:  What is the current size of the Federal Election Commission’s business model?

Answer 37:  The FEC has one account "salaries and expenses" for a 370 FTE single-mission regulatory agency with 70 percent of costs allocated to payroll costs.  There is a category B fund for the earmarked IT initiatives and all the remaining costs are in a category A fund (federal apportionments for category A and B funds).  The office structure was provided in the Request For Proposals:  divisions/offices 10-90, and 91-98 with programs for IT initiatives out of division 60 (60,0 and 60,61-60,63), and representational funds program 96 out of division 80.  There is also a division 41.

Question 38:  How many accounts are in the general ledger?

Answer 38:  The FEC has one account "salaries and expenses" for a 370 FTE single-mission regulatory agency with 70 percent of costs allocated to payroll costs.  There is a category B fund for the earmarked IT initiatives and all the remaining costs are in a category A fund (federal apportionments for category A and B funds).  The office structure was provided in the Request For Proposals:  divisions/offices 10-90, and 91-98 with programs for IT initiatives out of division 60 (60,0 and 60,61-60,63), and representational funds program 96 out of division 80.  There is also a division 41.

Question 39:  What is the number of members (cost centers, rollup units, etc.) in the Organization?  How many hierarchies are in the Organization?

Answer 39:  The FEC has one account "salaries and expenses" for a 370 FTE single-mission regulatory agency with 70 percent of costs allocated to payroll costs.  There is a category B fund for the earmarked IT initiatives and all the remaining costs are in a category A fund (federal apportionments for category A and B funds).  The office structure was provided in the Request For Proposals:  divisions/offices 10-90, and 91-98 with programs for IT initiatives out of division 60 (60,0 and 60,61-60,63), and representational funds program 96 out of division 80.  There is also a division 41.

Question 40:  How many programs are being tracked in the General Ledger?

Answer 40:  The FEC has one account "salaries and expenses" for a 370 FTE single-mission regulatory agency with 70 percent of costs allocated to payroll costs.  There is a category B fund for the earmarked IT initiatives and all the remaining costs are in a category A fund (federal apportionments for category A and B funds).  The office structure was provided in the Request For Proposals:  divisions/offices 10-90, and 91-98 with programs for IT initiatives out of division 60 (60,0 and 60,61-60,63), and representational funds program 96 out of division 80.  There is also a division 41.

Question 41:  How many funds are being tracked in the General Ledger?

Answer 41:  The FEC has two "funds".  There is a category B fund for the earmarked IT initiatives and all the remaining costs are in a category A fund (federal apportionments for category A and B funds).

Question 42:  How many years of data must be stored/reported/projected?

Answer 42:  The Budget process for the Federal government uses prior year data, current year data, and the budget year data, with capability for out year projections for five years out.  The primary data is for the three years identified, although access to prior years data for several years is currently available in the financial system and MIS legacy system for several years.  

Question 43:  How many passes of the budget are currently done for a single fiscal year for the FEC?

Answer 43:  Preliminary copy of the budget internal to agency managers, preliminary copy of the budget to the Staff Director, pass to Finance Committee, final proposed budget to the Commission for formal approval, concurrent submission to OMB and Congress, revised Justification to Congress based upon agreement or not with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and adjustments during Congressional oversight and appropriation process (could be numerous through the Conference process up to final enactment); budget is then translated to the agency's Management Plan upon enactment of budget.
Question 44:  What is the current budget approval process at the FEC?  How many individuals must approve a single cost center’s budget?

Answer 44:  The Commission approves all budgets and management plans after review by the Staff Director and the Finance Committee.

Question 45:  Does the Federal Election Commission have unique Business Rules or Allocations?  If so, how many business rules and allocations does the Federal Election Commission have?  How are they currently being calculated?  Could you provide an example?

Answer 45:  The Federal Election Commission conforms to standard Federal budget and accounting rules and procedures as iterated in A-11 and A-34, as well as A-123 and A-127.  The FEC does have a category B apportionment for our Information Technology initiatives, all the rest is in one account and one fund.  The FEC has a set of budget object classes conforming to A-11 classification structures, example was provided in the Request For Proposals.  All program costs are allocated to the specific office/division, with the exception of general overhead for telephones, rent, supplies, basic equipment, etc. that is allocated to the Administrative Division, code 10.  See the Request For Proposals.
Question 46:  What are the primary reporting requirements (internal and external)?  What is the format of the output (paper, Excel, PDF, etc)?  Could you provide a sample report?

Answer 46:  The Federal Election Commission conforms to all A-34 and A-11 reporting requirements that are part of the financial system.  We produce a budget in conformance with A-11 guidance and an example is available on the FEC website.

Question 47:  What are the secondary reporting requirements (internal and external)?  What is the format of the output (paper, Excel, PDF, etc)?  Could you provide a sample report?

Answer 47:  This is not a financial reporting system, but a budget preparation system that produces GPRA and A-11 budget submissions, example of the budget submission is on the FEC website, and FEC Management Plans.  The FEC also is requiring that data can be exported to the MS Microsoft Office Suite so that ad hoc reports can be produced in MS Word, MS Excel, etc.  The solution replaces legacy MIS and FTE reports that can be generated on a bi-weekly (FTE) and monthly (MIS);  the data is driven by updates of the latest pay period (two-week period) when the Bear files are available from the NFC payroll processing.  The solution also replaces the personnel cost budget projection report that is updated after each pay period is processed.  Examples of the legacy MIS and FTE reports as well as the budget execution reports were provided as attachments to the Request For Proposal.  See the Request For Proposal.

Question 48:  Does the Federal Election Commission have a financial management book (hard copy) that contains the type of reports required?  What is the format of the output (Paper, Excel, PDF, etc)?  Could you provide a sample report?

Answer 48:  No, the Federal Election Commission does not have a financial management book (hard copy) that contains the type of reports required.  The formats for the output are Oracle PeopleSoft for the financial system, importable to MS Excel and the Microsoft Office suite, i.e., MS Word and MS Excel.  Samples were provided as attachments to the Request For Proposals.  See the Request For Proposal.
Question 49:  Are there any special or unique reporting requirements?  What is the format of the output (paper, Excel, PDF, etc.)?  If so, please describe and provide a sample report (if possible).

Answer 49:  See answers to Questions 46 and 47 above.  Copies of the MIS, budget projection, budget execution report, and FTE report as well as budget submissions are provided in the Request For Proposals and/or are available on the FEC website.  See the Request For Proposal.
Question 50:  How are the employee costs listed in the RFP (FEGLI, FEHB, CSRS, and FERS) calculated?

Answer 50:  As specified in the Request For Proposals, these costs are calculated based upon actual incumbent, by grade/step and retirement system, with choice of health plan, TSP contribution and FEGLI, with with-in grade increases calculated by eligible date, with global changes for FEGLI, CSRS, FERS, TSP, etc.  The legacy projection system interfaces with the National Finance Center (NFC) data and FEC personnel data for actual incumbents.  See the attachments to the solicitation.
Question 51:  Are there any additional employee costs, not listed in the RFP that will need to be tracked in the budget system?  If so, please provide the “name” of the cost and how it is calculated.

Answer 51:  The additional employee costs are transit subsidy, witness fees, and unemployment compensation as well as workman's compensation, calculated and included by manual projection and input; actual data in the financial system.

Question 52:  What are the reports that will have to be generated from the MIS system?

Answer 52:  Examples of these reports were provided as attachments to the Request For Proposals.  The examples provide, by each office/division for selected programs by hours and costs, and selected outputs in MS Excel formats currently.  See the Request For Proposals.
Question 53:  Other than OMB A-11, what other circulars do you want the budget system to assist in preparing?

Answer 53:  Budget preparation conforms to A-11 and A-34 accounting requirements in the Federal Government.

Question 54:  What is referred to as a “page” and a “budget document” on page 7 of the RFP in the phrase “changing one figure on one page changes that figure across all planning and budgeting documents”?

Answer 54:  This language speaks to making a change in a "main" or "controlling or back-up" table reflects that change in any other table including the data that is linked to the main table.

Question 55:  What method(s) does the FEC currently use to load and process data from the source to the report output system?

Answer 55:  As specified in the Request For Proposals (RFP), legacy systems use 1032/COBOL, some of which is importable into MS Excel but usually needs some formatting changes.  There is no real budget system that exists, that is why the FEC is asking private industry to provide such a system.

Question 56:  What method is currently being used to produce and deliver reports?  (Application, Reporting Tools, Spreadsheets, web, etc.)

Answer 56:  Budget execution reports are in PeopleSoft importable to MS Excel as are other financial reports.  Budgets are prepared in MS Word and MS Excel.

Question 57:  What are the desired methods of data entry for non-personnel object class data (and other data)?  Excel Template or Web Template?

Answer 57:  The FEC has no preference with regards to the methods of data-entry for non-personnel object class data (and other data).  Either Excel template or Web template works for the FEC.

Question 58:  Is the data entered at a fiscal year level and spread to the months?  If so, how is the data spread?  Please provide all methods that data must be spread (if any).

Answer 58:  Non-personnel is in the financial system that is PeopleSoft and is Oracle based.  It can be imported into MS Excel in a live, on-line basis that can be run daily or monthly by fiscal year and office/division code.

Question 59:  Besides the general ledger and the MIS, what other global data sources do we need to consider?  (ODBC, HR, Mfg., Order Entry, Fixed Asset, spreadsheet, manual entry)

Answer 59:  National Finance Center (NFC) data for payroll/personnel and the Budget Execution Report data from PeopleSoft financial system.

Question 60:  Will the Federal Election Commission resources be able to obtain ASCII file downloads for historical data from all data sources (if needed)?  How many years of history will be required?

Answer 60:  The FEC will provide any MS Excel data for MIS, FTE, etc.  Legacy financial is in PeopleSoft in Oracle.

Question 61:  Will the Federal Election Commission resources be able to obtain ASCII file downloads for dimensions and application models (global chart of accounts) that can be leveraged for the application design (if needed)?

Answer 61:  All data necessary from PeopleSoft will be available.  The offeror's proposed solution is to provide the answer on how to integrate the National Finance Center (NFC) data for projections and the MIS with the financial data for a budget preparation package.  

Question 62:  Is there a requirement to build a financial dashboard?  If so, please provide the requirements and an example of the desired dashboard format?

Answer 62:  No, there is no requirement to build a financial dashboard.

Question 63:  Does the Federal Election Commission have a Web firewall?  If so, please provide the type and configuration of the firewall.

Answer 63:  Yes, the Federal Election Commission does have a Web firewall.  Due to security concerns, the FEC will not provide the type and configuration of the firewall.
Question 64:  Please confirm that Microsoft Internet Information Server is acceptable for use with the new application in the Federal Election Commission IT environment.

Answer 64:  The FEC cannot confirm this.  The FEC does not have an Internal Agency-Wide web server.  The FEC does use apache running on a Sun E250 for the agency's public web server and use IIS in a very limited capacity.  So basically, the short answer is No.

Question 65:  Please elaborate on the MIS data entry and Performance data entry that is to integrate with the MIS Reports.

Answer 65:  The RFP attachments set forth the entry and report process and gave examples of how the request process works and what reports that they produce.  The FEC believes that these examples convey the point adequately.  See attachments to the Request For Proposals
Question 66:  Could a demonstration of the two existing budgeting systems be given?

Answer 66:  No.

Question 67:  Page 5—will the NFC data pull process remain the same?  FEC will continue to be updated on a bi-weekly basis?  The new system will pull data from FEC the same way?

Answer 67:  The proposed solution is supposed to replace the legacy systems that pull the data from the National Finance Center (NFC) and FEC Personnel using COBOL/1032; it would still be a bi-weekly per payroll process from the NFC, but the global data from FEC Personnel for the projections has to be available daily.

Question 68:  Page 6—FEC furnished data for payroll, personnel and account systems, is this the Peoplesoft financial system and NFC data pull?  Or, are there other systems the new system will be importing from?

Answer 68:  PeopleSoft, National Finance Center (NFC), and global information from the Office of Personnel Management through Personnel must all be integrated into the proposed solution.

Question 69:  Page 6—“The new system must also integrate data from the FEC MIS system that also has to be converted over from a 1032/COBOL environment to the new system."  Page 8--Fully functional and operating budget preparation/MIS/FTE system in compliance with the terms of the Statement of Work.  Is the MIS system the Time and Attendance system?  Is conversion of this system also required as part of this RFP?

Answer 69:  No, it is separate from the Time and Attendance system and is prepared monthly not by pay period.  Yes, the conversion of this system is also required as part of this RFP.

Question 70:  Could you please elaborate on maintenance required given the following statement from the RFP? "must provide on-line and live operational support Monday-Friday 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM Eastern Time" i.e. offsite vs. onsite support, phone support vs person on-site, etc.?

Answer 70:  At a minimum, off-site and on-site maintenance is required for the first start-up period after the installation and as necessary to produce the successful operating system.

Question 71:  Page 7--What are the other existing functions and/or applications on the "shared server?

Answer 71:  The FEC runs a variety of software on many different servers running NT 4.0, W2K, HP Open VMS, and Sun Solaris.  The functions are file and print serving, database servers, and imaging.
Question 72:  Page 7--What is the existing hardware…for the production environment? for the test evironment?

Answer 72:  The existing  hardware for the production/testing environment is various HP Intel based servers running NT/W2K, HP Alpha servers running Open VMS and Sun Servers running Solaris.
Question 73:  Page 8--"New System produces FY 2007 Budget Submission, FY 2007 Performance Plan, FEC Strategic Plan and produces FY 2006 Management Plan"  Can we get a copy of these plans from the existing system?  Is it supposed to generate a report like the one on the FEC website?

Answer 73:  None exist at this time; the website has the FY 2004 budget submission on it.  The proposed solution should go beyond the existing budget request formats and styles.

Question 74:  On page 7, the second bullet states that the project scope includes the "ability to incorporate MIS data entry and performance data by division or office, to integrate MIS reports with the budget system".

Does this mean:

1.  That the new budget system will completely replace the existing MIS system and that all MIS reports now being produced will be produced directly by the new budget system; or 

2.  That the existing MIS system will continue to function and simply pass applicable data to the new budget system.

If this requirement means Option 1, are there additional MIS reports that need to be replaced beyond what is included in the Solicitation.  If so, can we receive sample copies of the additional reports.

If this requirement means Option 2, would the FEC be interested in receiving a proposal that includes the option to completely replace the existing MIS system.

Answer 74:  The Request For Proposals (RFP) calls for the replacement of MIS and integration with the Budget planning system as part of the proposed solution to the RFP, i.e., part of the system provided.  The reports are similar to the example but with a different division/office code and differing definitions of programs, but the format and structure is similar--data entered by individual by hour for each office's programs aggregated to totals by individual and by program for each division.

Question 75:  Does the historical data need to be converted and loaded into the new budget system.  Does all the historical data exist in data sources already defined in the Solicitation or do additional data sources of historical data exist that need to be loaded electronically.

Answer 75:  Historical data in the Oracle database for the PeopleSoft financial system will be loadable into the system (i.e., prior year budget execution report data that has already been imported into the PeopleSoft financial system) because it has to integrate with the PeopleSoft financial system anyway.  Historical data from MIS and prior budgets that is in MS Excel or MS Word will be importable because the system has to integrate with Microsoft Office.  Legacy data from the MIS by program and office has been converted to MS Excel spreadsheets by the Director for Planning and Management so that should not be an issue either.

Question 76:  On page 6, the third bullet states that the project scope includes "the ability to calculate and easily change government share rates of health care, retirement, and locality pay costs".

Does this require that the system support the ability to change these rates by employee class FEC wide and/or by position.  Also, does this require that the system have the ability to store various government share rate scenarios simultaneously for instant comparison.

Answer 76:  The current system calculates costs by position by incumbent and their choices for FEGLI, retirement, TSP, etc.  It allows new employees to be entered as FERS employees with a default to basic TSP.  However, it also contains global information such as CSRS and FERS government share rates that can be adjusted globally, and whether COLAs impact Executive and Senior level employees, and it contains the FEHB actual government share rates for each health plan.  So, the answer is projections by person but also global changes agency wide must also be factored in and multiple projections and/or scenarios must be possible.

Question 77:  When is the deployment date for the new system?

Answer 77:   The FEC has requested that the proposed solution be able to produce a FY 2006 Budget Request in the Spring and Summer of 2004 in parallel with existing systems; the solution should be completed by the close of 2003 and available for use in preparing the 2006 request in 2004.

Question 78:  Is it focused on strategic financial management or does the strategic plan include personnel, work/task allocation and estimation?

Answer 78:  The Federal budget process and GPRA requirements include both Strategic Planning for the agency and a justification of personnel based upon staff resources required to accomplish goals and objectives, i.e., work measurement and performance measurement.  Since the Federal Election Commission is a personnel-intensive regulatory agency, the linkage between accomplishments, performance measurements, and budget requests is use of staff resources and work measurement.  The requested solution both replaces legacy projection and reporting tools and provides a budget preparation package.  Examples of the existing legacy systems are provided and an example of the current Strategic Plan and budget documents are available on the FEC website.
Question 79:  Does your current IT infrastructure include the use of common web servers and application servers that you would like the proposed budgeting solution to leverage?

Answer 79:  The proposed solution is to identify the required software and other applications necessary to produce the desired projection systems and budget preparation package.  As noted, the solution must be Oracle based, interface with the Federal Election Commission's PeopleSoft financial system, and be able to import data from the NFC Bear files, as well as export data to the Microsoft Office Suite.  Once the solution to replace the legacy projection systems and produce the budget preparation package is proposed, the FEC will determine the hardware requirements and system architecture/configuration necessary to support the desired solution.  Other answers in these questions discuss some of the servers and the packages that the FEC systems support.  The key is that the proposed solution must interface with the NFC payroll data and existing FEC PeopleSoft financial system, as well as the Oracle based client/server IT system.
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